
From: tim garbutt   
Sent: 16 June 2021 23:52 
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; @dft.com; Grant 
SHAPPS <grant.shapps.mp@parliament.uk>; @kent.gov.uk 
Cc: meg.hillier.mp@parliament.uk; Caroline LUCAS <caroline.lucas.mp@parliament.uk>; Margaret 
HODGE <margaret.hodge.mp@parliament.uk>; @kent.police.pnn.uk 

@kent.police.uk> 
Subject: Re: DFT/Planning Inspectorate - Manston Airport (TR020002) - corporate 
manslaughter/fraud 
 
Hi Natasha 
 
Thanks for this letter on further reviews of Manston airport - closed since 2014. 
 
It's on the drinking water aquifer for the East Kent population of c.150k people - 
hence it being closed. 
 
And the pollution monitors were faked by TDC/KCC council to give favourable 
readings to Infratil and subsequent owners - obviously jeopardising public health. 
 
The collapse of Manston with KCC support for EUJet resulted in the largest ever 
stranded/repatriation of UK travellers by DFT. 
 
The owners of Riveroak have repeatedly featured in Private Eye Rotten Boroughs as 
have TDC/KCC. 
 
It's a junk project and rife with corporate manslaughter and fraud issues and the cost 
of reissuing /refuting the various claims. 
 
Please advise. 
 
Tim 
 
Tim Garbutt  
Mobile tel:  
  
Sincerity Advertising: www.sincerityagency.co.uk  
Winners of all the world's main creative and effectiveness awards  
 
Surin Thai Restaurant: www.surinrestaurant.co.uk  
Top ten Thai restaurant in UK and Europe  
 
Surin Schools Charity: (Note new URL) www.surinschoolcharity.co.uk  
Building Schools across the Third World  
 
Tim Garbutt Consulting: www.timgarbutt.eu  
Consultancy and Speaking across the World 
  
Tim Garbutt MP and Mayor Campaign: http://lovekentloveramsgate.blogspot.co.uk/  
Time for Change in Kent  - www.votegarbutt.co.uk 
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Tim is also on Facebook, Twitter ( ) and LinkedIn 
( ) 
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